

# Jacob Padilla | Graphic Designer

Bē jacobpadilla2

jacobcreative.com

(

808-782-3396

Passion drives me to grow as a designer. I want to impact, motivate, and dedicate my life experiences to bring communities together. I strive to create work that is the key solution to sustainability. From print to digital I've got you covered. I'm confident in the skills that I can deliver as a designer.

#### **EDUCATION**

## **Grand Canyon University**

August 2019 - April 2023 PHOENIX, ARIZONA

# Bachelors of Arts in Advertising and Graphic Design

#### **SKILLS**

#### **Programs**

Adobe Creative Suites

Microsoft Office

Figma

# Soft Skills

Leadership

Critical Thinking

**Effective Communication** 

Teamwork

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## Food Champion | Taco Bell

# October 2020 - September 2021

WAHIAWA, HAWAII

Served and prepared food for baggage in the drive through

Communicated and worked together with a team in a positive environment

Manage cash and card transactions at the register, including giving correct change and following proper cash-handling procedures.

**Teacher's Aid** | Helemano Elementary School

#### Seasonal June 2011 - July 2017

WAHIAWA, HAWAII

Supported student learning objectives through personalized and small-group assistance

Set up visual aids, equipment, and classroom displays to support the teacher's lesson delivery

Assisted teachers with supervision and care of a group of 7 children